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ATTORNEYS AT LAW
100 North Tenth Street, Harrisburg, PA 17101 Phone: 717.236.1300 Fax: 717.236.4841 www.hmslegal.com

July 18, 2022

Via Electronic Filing

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street — Second Floor North
Harrisburg, PA 17120

RE: Glen Riddle Station, L.P. v. Sunoco Pipeline L.P.; Docket No. C-2020-3023129; LETTER
REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY EXTENSION OF TIME

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

The Commission’s June 16, 2022 Opinion and Order in this matter required Sunoco Pipeline L.P.
(SPLP) to submit to the Commission payment of a civil penalty in the amount of $51,000. On July 1,
2022, SPLP filed a Petition for Reconsideration of the June 16 Order. On July 14, 2022, the Commission
granted the Petition pending a decision on the merits. Also on July 1, 2022, SPLP filed a Motion for
Extension of Time and Request for Expedited Relief to extend the time for payment of the civil penalty
until the Commission decided SPLP’s Petition for Reconsideration on the merits and sought expedited
response and relief. SPLP requested the Commission decide its Motion by July 14, 2022. SPLP also
requested an expedited answer to its Motion and included the expedited time frame for response on its
notice to plead. This is a common request at the Commission that has been granted in the past.

The Commission has not yet issued a decision regarding SPLP’s Motion for Extension of
Time. Accordingly, by this letter SPLP is requesting a temporary extension of time to submit the certified
check for civil penalty until the Commission issues a decision on SPLP’s outstanding Motion for
Extension. Moreover, SPLP has attempted to meet the Commission’s deadline, but due to delays with
SPLP’s bank, it will not be able to submit the check today. SPLP will submit the certified check as soon
as it is able to do so if the Commission denies this additional request for extension.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Thomas J. Sniscak

Thomas J. Sniscak
Whitney E. Snyder
Kevin J. McKeon
Bryce R. Beard

Counsel for Sunoco Pipeline L.P.

cc: Office of Special Assistants (via email - ra-OSA@pa.gov)
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that | have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the

parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a

party).
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL ONLY

Samuel W. Cortes, Esquire
Ashley L. Beach, Esquire

Fox Rothschild LLP

747 Constitution Drive, Suite 100
Exton, PA 19341

(610) 458-7500
scortes@foxrothschild.com
abeach@foxrothschild.com

[s/ Thomas J. Sniscak
Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq.
Kevin J. McKeon, Esg.
Bryce R. Beard, Esq.

Dated: July 18, 2022
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